From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT]

Dear Shabeer

A 5-day leave request of CHW Samina, code 1832 UC Shadzai from 21 to 26, was approved by
DC.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 9:55 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan
<zarkoons@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT]

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per CTC policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 7:40:57 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fw: [EXT]

Dear sir
Emergency leave is recommended and forwarded for further decision please

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Syed Mairaj <mairajagha262@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 6:48:16 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT]
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On Sat, Apr 19, 2025, 6:32 PM NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> wrote:
Dear mairaj agha

Please mention number of days.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Syed Mairaj <mairajagha262@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 6:33:27 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Subject: [EXT]
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